
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the River and Trails Task Force Committee of 
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as 
indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


Meeting of the: AD HOC WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE 
Date & Time: Monday, August 16, 2021 at 8:00 am 
Location: Virtual, Please use the information below to join the meeting. 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/737460933  
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (669) 224-3412  
 
Access Code: 737-460-933  
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/737460933 
 
Members: Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Mark Landgraf, Brandon Holstein, Matt Dregne, Regina 
Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Gary Schutte, Pete Manley, Parks & Recreation Director 
Dan Glynn 
 
CC: Tim Swadley, Leadership Team, Council Members, Stoughton Newspapers, Sarah 
Monette, Judi Krebs, Gary Lacy, Rich Albright 


 
  Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order 
 
2   Approval of the January 25, 2021 Minutes  
 
3   Public Comment Period 


• If you would like to speak during the public comment period, 
please fill out the form and submit it by 7:30 am on August 16, 
2021, http://speak.cityofstoughton.com     


 
4   Communications   
     
     
Item #   OLD BUSINESS      
 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/737460933

tel:+16692243412,,737460933

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/737460933

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
5   Updated Timeline (Discussion) 
 
6   Project Budget Review (Discussion) 
 
7   Hydraulic Modeling Update (Discussion) 
 
6   Stoughton River Park Design (Discussion & Possible Action)  
  


Future Agenda Items    
   Phase I Improvements Update  
      
   ADJOURNMENT 








Stoughton River Park Hydraulics Video 


 


Link: https://vimeo.com/454876656  



https://vimeo.com/454876656





Table 1. Modeled Water Surface Elevation Comparisons with winter aquatic plant growth conditions (roughness coefficients calibrated to November & April measurements)


River Station (ft) LOCATION 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs
88236 Stoughton Mill Pond 841.2 841.4 841.5 840.1 839.4 838.6 837.0 836.1 835.1 -1.1 -2.0 -2.9 -4.2 -5.3 -6.4
89646 Main St 841.3 841.4 841.5 840.3 839.6 838.6 839.0 838.2 837.1 -1.0 -1.9 -2.9 -2.4 -3.3 -4.4
93817 Widening between RR bridge & County Rd B 842.1 841.7 841.5 841.6 840.7 839.5 841.4 840.5 839.4 -0.4 -1.0 -2.1 -0.6 -1.2 -2.2


103439 Widening north of County Rd B 842.4 841.9 841.6 842.1 841.1 840.0 842.0 841.0 840.0 -0.3 -0.8 -1.5 -0.4 -0.9 -1.6
117303 Immediately downstream of Lafollette Dam 843.3 842.6 841.8 843.2 842.3 841.2 843.2 842.3 841.2 -0.1 -0.3 -0.5 -0.1 -0.3 -0.5


Table 2. Modeled Water Surface Elevation Comparisons with peak aquatic plant growth conditions (roughness coefficients calibrated to June measurements)


River Station (ft) LOCATION 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs 650 cfs 380 cfs 150 cfs
88236 Stoughton Mill Pond 841.2 841.4 841.5 840.1 839.4 838.6 837.0 836.1 835.1 -1.1 -2.0 -2.9 -4.2 -5.3 -6.4
89646 Main St 841.3 841.4 841.5 840.3 839.6 838.6 839.0 838.2 837.1 -1.0 -1.9 -2.9 -2.3 -3.3 -4.4
93817 Widening between RR bridge & County Rd B 843.1 842.3 841.7 843.0 841.8 840.3 842.9 841.7 840.2 -0.2 -0.5 -1.4 -0.3 -0.6 -1.4


103439 Widening north of County Rd B 845.2 843.8 842.3 845.1 843.7 841.7 845.1 843.7 841.7 0.0 -0.1 -0.6 -0.1 -0.2 -0.6
117303 Immediately downstream of Lafollette Dam 846.3 845.1 843.5 846.3 845.1 843.4 846.3 845.1 843.4 0.0 0.0 -0.1 0.0 0.0 -0.1


Water Surface Elevation (ft) Water Surface Difference between Existing and Proposed (ft)
Existing Conditions with Proposed Project with full Dam Removal with Proposed Project with full Dam Removal


Water Surface Elevation (ft) Water Surface Difference between Existing and Proposed (ft)
Existing Conditions with Proposed Project with full Dam Removal with Proposed Project with full Dam Removal





		Hydraulics Video

		Water Surface Elevation Tables






 
City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
A RESOLUTION TO DIRECT CITY STAFF TO RESCIND THE 2020 MUNICIPAL DAM 


PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION AND ENTER INTO THE FINAL DESIGN STAGE OF THE 
STOUGHTON RIVER PARK PROJECT 


 
Committee Action:  
 
Fiscal Impact: See attachment 
  


 
 


 


 
File Number: 
 


 
 
Date Introduced:  


 


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton directed staff in 2020 to apply for the WDNR 
Municipal Dam Program Grant; and,  


WHEREAS, it was unknown by the WDNR at the time if the Stoughton River Park design would 
qualify for the grant program; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the WDNR determined after the grant application was submitted that the design did not fit 
the grant program due to the paddling features creating a head; and,  
 
WHEREAS, a dam removal would cause the water surface elevations to be lower than the Stoughton 
River Park design; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the next step in the Stoughton River Park project is to complete the final design and apply 
for permitting; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Whitewater Park Steering Committee approved recommending to rescind the 
2020 WDNR Municipal Dam Program Grant and entering into the final design stage of the Stoughton 
River Park project to the Parks & Recreation Committee; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Committee approved recommending to rescind the 2020 WDNR 
Municipal Dam Program Grant and entering into the final design stage of the Stoughton River Park 
project; and, . 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
STOUGHTON: 
 
That the appropriate City staff member can withdraw the 2020 WDNR Municipal Dam Program grant 
application and enter into agreement with Recreation Engineering and Planning for the final design of 
the Stoughton River Park.   
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     







 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                            
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     








Riverfront Development ‐ Phase II Budget


Restoration & Remediation Grant Programs
Engineering 100,000$                           2021 2021 DNR Recreational Grant Program 1,720,497$                       
Construction 350,000$                           2023 2022 DNR Municipal Flood Control Grant 225,000$                          
Total 450,000$                           Total 1,945,497$                       


Itemized Costs
Dam Removal Restoration & Remediation
Engineering 26,648$                             2020 Total Cost 450,000$                          
Total 26,648$                             2022 Municipal Flood Control Grant 225,000$                          


City Responsibility Less Grant Funding 225,000$                          
Yahara River Park
Engineering 20,047$                             2019 Dam Removal
Engineering 66,283$                             2020 Total Cost 26,648$                            
Engineering 92,931$                             2021 2020 Municipal Dam Program Grant ‐$                                        
Engineering 84,483$                             2022 City Responsibility Less Grant Funding 26,648$                            
Construction 60,500$                             2022 RDA Area Current Deflector
Environmental Assessment 75,000$                             2022 Yahara River Park
Construction 1,605,949$                        2023 Total Cost 2,005,193$                       
Total 2,005,193$                        2021 DNR Recreational Grant Program 833,224$                          


City Responsibility Less Grant Funding 1,171,969$                       
Trails, Underpass, Plazas
Engineering 58,936$                             2020 Trails, Underpass, Plazas
Engineering 89,976$                             2021 Total Cost 1,977,038$                       
Engineering 53,579$                             2022 2021 DNR Recreational Grant Program 887,273$                          
Construction 1,774,546$                        2023 City Responsibility Less Grant Funding 1,089,765$                       
Total 1,977,038$                       


Total City Responsibility
Restoration & Remediation $225,000


RDA Development Park Impact Fees (Phase I Projected) Dam Removal $26,648
Multi Family Units Park Impact Fees/Unit Trail Impact Fees/Unit Total Yahara River Park $1,171,969


74                                                   2,597$                                 62$                                       196,766$        Trails, Underpass, Plazas $1,089,765
Total without Impact Fees $2,513,382
Less RDA Developer Impact Fees $196,766
Total with Impact Fees $2,316,616








WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
January 25, 2021 
8:00 AM 
Virtual Meeting  
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Regina Hirsch, Jamie Patrick, Brandon Holstein, Vik Malling, 
Alex DeSmidt, Bob Diebel, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Sid Boersma, John Bottoroff, Mark Hale, Tim Swadley, Jennifer Wendt, Laura Davis, Dan 
Hanson, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Johnson, Judy Bills, Fred Hundt, Beth Amos, Phil Caravellow, Emily 
Stanley, Darren Hartberg, Melissa Agard, Al Waller, Aaron Collins, Jon Lewis, Rob Kreger, Gray 
Giesfeldt 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:04 am.  
 
2. Approval of the October 19, 2020 Minutes 
Motion by Diebel and seconded by Holstein to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
Commend ready by Glynn that was submitted by Judy Bills.  
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that the DNR concluded that the design for the whitewater park was ineligible for 
the Municipal Dam Program Grant, but the City had the option of receiving grant funds if it moved 
forward with a traditional dam removal.  
 
Glynn shared that the City completed a Cultural Resources Ivestigation Report for the 2020 
WDNR Recreational Grant. The report found no resources in the pedestrian bridge abutment 
areas.  
 
Glynn shared that Strand was completing additional surveys upstream of Stoughton. This is 
additional data gathering which should further validate the hydraulic model.   
 
New Business 
 
5. Phase I Preliminary Design Review – Trail & Pedestrian Bridge  
Glynn shared the latest design for the riverwalk east of 4th Street. The committee expressed how 
they liked the design.  
 
6. Yahara River Water Quality – Emily Stanley 
Stanley stated the following: She did research on water quality with dam removals in Rockdale 
and Baraboo. She stated that river won’t go down to a trickle. It takes about one year for 
restoration and was impressed with Interfluve’s and Marty Melchior’s previous work.  
 
There is a need to manage sediment to eliminate blue-green algae. Changing the situation from 
an impoundment to a riverine environment reduces the likelihood of algae blooms. Capping 
versus removal of sediments decision comes down to economics and capping can be successful.  
 
Flow regimes in rivers normally go up and down. This helps organisms such as waterfowl and 
fish. Dams slow water down which causes less dissolved oxygen and higher water temperatures. 
This benefits carp and causes algae blooms.  
 
Amoebas in the water are a red herring argument and she’s not aware of any occurrences in the 
Yahara River. She does not anticipate water quality being an issue. Toxins dissipate once they 
reach Stoughton.  
 
6. Future Agenda Items  
Committee of the Whole Recap  
 


 







Trail & Bridge Design  
Update on Hydrology  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Diebel and seconded by DeSmidt at 9:55 am. Motion carried unanimously.  








X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


X


XXXXXXX


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


X X X X X X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


30'15'0'


SCALE 1" = 30'


60'5'


SD SD


SD
SD


SD


SD


SD


SD
SD


SD


SS SS SS SS


SD
W W W W W W W


W
W W W W W W W W


W
W


W
W


W


SD SD SD SD SD SD


850.00 FFE
850.00 FFE


SD


SD


850.00 FFE


SD


SD


SD
SD


SD


D
D


D


D


D


D


D D


D


D


D


D


S
S S


S


S
S


D


D


SD


SD SD SD SD SD SD
SD


SD
SD SD SD SD SD SD SD


SD
SD


SD
SD


SD SD SD
SD


SD SD SD SD SD SD SD


SD


SD
SD


SS SS
SS


SS


P
R


O
JE


C
T


 P
H


A
S


IN
G


 A
N


D
 S


C
H


E
D


U
LE


 S
U


M
M


A
R


Y


FIGURE A


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


Y
A


H
A


R
A


 R
IV


E
R


 C
O


R
R


ID
O


R
 P


R
O


JE
C


T


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
I


E. SOUTH ST.


S.
 4


TH
 S


T.


RIVERSIDE DR.


E. MILWAUKEE ST.


W. BROADWAY ST.


S.
 4


TH
 S


T.
MANDT PWKY


YAHARA RIVER


STOUGHTON MILLPOND 429


8T
H


 S
T.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

100



AutoCAD SHX Text

200



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Polygon



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Mandt Park Future Improvements



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Private Development Future Improvements



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Phase 1 Yahara River North Corridor



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Phase 2 Yahara River Park



Simpson, Zach

Text Box

Phase 3Yahara River South Corridor



Simpson, Zach

Stamp





		Sheets and Views

		11x17

		Plot











